
 

 

AGENDA 
       

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS 

 

VIA:  RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER  

 

FROM: Administration  

 

 SUBJECT:  MOU CareerSource  

 

DATE:  June 13, 2023  

      
 

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:   

The City of Pahokee would like to enter into a MOU with CareerSource where they 
will supply interns to work on a daily basis for a one (1) period within city 
departments at no charge to the city. CareerSource has partnered with the City of 
Pahokee in the past suppling us with interns and the program has been a great 
success. This will allow for the recipients to receive on the job training that they can 
use in the future as they move forward in their careers. 

BUDGET IMPACT:  No 
 

 

 

LEGAL NOTE:  Defer to City Attorney 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   

The staff recommends that we enter into this MOU with CareerSource which will be a 

positive impact for the interns and the city.  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Resolution 2023 – 30 

Exhibit “A” 

MOU City of Pahokee and CareerSource  


